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Matt Dickie
General Manager Operations
lberdrola Australia

Level 17, 56 Pitt Street
Sydney, NSW, 2000

22/08/2022

Subject: Operational Environmental Management Plan for Bodangora Wind Farm (MP10_0157)

Dear Mr Dickie,

| refer to your submission dated 11 May 2022, requesting approval of the Operational Environmental
Management Plan (Revision 5, dated 19 July 2022). | also acknowledge your response to the
Department’s review comments and requests for additional information.

| note the Operational Environmental Management Plan has been updated following annual review to
include rebranding and inclusion of post-construction noise monitoring results.

As nominee of the Planning Secretary, | approve the Operational Environmental Management Plan
(Revision 5, dated 19 July 2022) under Condition 19, Schedule F.

You are reminded that if there is any inconsistency between the approved document and the conditions of
approval, then the requirements of the conditions of approval prevail.

Please ensure you make the document and this approval letter publicly available on the project website.
Please ensure that the approved plan is placed on the project website at the earliest convenience.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Julia Green on 9585 6409 or at
julia.a.green@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
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Nicole Brewer

Director

Energy Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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